FrREDERICK W. LANG
Tax & EsTATE COUNSELLOR
214 GrANT BoiLpDiING

ATLANTA 8, GEORGIA

Qet. 10, 1944

Dr. PForrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

Enclose check re Mt. Pleasant, lowa matter.
Now one more to hear from that is the Alta

Vista, Kansas which was the last one to be
shipped.

1 am about to make a change as Wy bossman
18 selling his Agency and we are going to
team up and handle promotial work and also

life insurance. We have already put over
one matter.

Let me hear from you as to how you want to
work out the N. matter.

Kindest regards.
Sincerely yours,

Frederick %W. Lan




